
From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:15 AM
To: Scott, Allison (GOV)
Cc: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint water

FYI -- I spoke to Gov about this.
Will update you both.

On Oct 28, 2015, at 3:07 PM, Scott, Allison (GOV) <scotta12@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thoughts?

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:34 AM
To: Snyder, Rick (GOV); PPI
Cc: Scott, Allison (GOV) <scotta12@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint water

Ananich wants you to add Carl Levin to the task force on Flint Water. You might want to consider that. Carl isn't going to go to every meeting, he's a pretty fair individual with a long relationship with Sikkema and Kolb, and, Ananich can hardly balk at the findings if Carl is inside the tent.